

Levi Morales

levimorales.com ♦ moraleslevi@gmail.com

319.939.4999 ♦ Madison, WI

Summary

I am a full-stack web developer with over ten years of experience building custom web applications and leading development strategies to generate creative and simple solutions to complex problems; a quick study yearning for new challenges and aspiring to make a positive impact on my environment.

Skills

Server and Database Administration

MySQL, Microsoft SQL Server, MongoDB, Ubuntu, Apache

Web and Mobile Technologies

HTML5, Javascript, Sass, Grunt/Gulp/Webpack, Backbone.js, AngularJS, Vue.js, PHP, Laravel, WordPress, Cordova/Phonegap, Android SDK, XCode

Experience

NogginLabs

Software Architect (2008 - 2012)

Senior Software Architect (2012 - Present)

- Lead developer on 50+ projects involving Fortune 500 companies
- Administer 8 servers hosting projects with a combined user base of more than 500,000
- Technical lead and maintainer of internal courseware framework
- Mentored several junior developers using pair programming and code review sessions
- Principal driver of development process improvements through automation, standards adherence, and cross-team collaboration

Freelance Consulting

Mobile Application Development (2013 - Present)

Illinois Craft Brewer's Guild, Chicago, IL

Developed, designed, and maintained the mobile app for the annual Chicago Craft Beer Week using Apache Cordova along with an event data microservice built with Laravel

Web Application Development (2016 - Present)

AgeOptions, Oak Park, IL

Created a location-based lookup tool to match street addresses to Area Agency on Aging service providers using US Census data and Google Geolocation API

Education

The University of Iowa / Bachelor of Computer Science

Graduated 2008, Iowa City, IA